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MICHIGAMN

Legislative File No: 2021-0006

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Joe Snyder, Chief Financial Officer, x 2534
DATE: January 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Amendment to Oakland County Sheriff’'s Office 2019-2021 Law Enforcement Services
Agreement with the City of Rochester Hills for the Public Safety and Public Health Payroll
Reimbursement Program or Other CARES Act Grant Funding

REQUEST:

City Council is requested to approve the Amendment to the Oakland County Sheriff’'s Office (OCSO)
2019-2021 Law Enforcement Services Agreement with the City of Rochester Hills for the Public Safety
and Public Health Payroll Reimbursement Program (PSPHPRP) or Other CARES Act Grant Funding.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Rochester Hills has worked with Oakland County, the OCSO, and Oakland County
Commissioners Kuhn and Kochenderfer to obtain funding made available through the CARES Act for
the City’s policing services.

On behalf of the City of Rochester Hills, Oakland County and the OCSO prepared a reimbursement
request as part of the PSPHPRP program made available by the State of Michigan. The OCSO has
thus far been awarded and has in turn reimbursed the City $451,298 of police services costs.

The City has also received $65,354 from Oakland County as part of the County’s Cities, Villages, and
Townships (CVT) CARES Act program.

In reviewing their records, Oakland County has notified the City that they did not have City Council
approval on record to complete their files.

RECOMMENDATION:

City Council is requested to approve the Amendment to the Oakland County Sheriff’'s Office (OCSO)
2019-2021 Law Enforcement Services Agreement with the City of Rochester Hills for the Public Safety
and Public Health Payroll Reimbursement Program (PSPHPRP) or Other CARES Act Grant Funding.
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